430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thank you & best Regards
adall
Saddam Ahmed

Expense Accountant
Daffah

112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi
Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:04 AM
430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani; 120 - Saad A. alshaikh; 333 - Saad

Abdurhman Al Shaikh

RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 573 6093

Email 112@daffah.sa www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed <430@daffah.sa>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:59 AM
To: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa>; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi

<112 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Saad A. alshaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.

Please confirm below pending’s salary slip

Payslip Pool

Emp D %

3052

7983

2963

254%

Mame

Belal Faisal Ahmed

hMohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr

@

5= - 7 w A el m ey
Viahroud LAy All SnaZlian

WMaohd Shamim Mohd Shahid o

Sohag Hasan- 0

Reason =

EQS

EQS

vacation

vacation

Vacation



From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 10:30 AM

To: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan <114 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.

Dear sir, Reminder

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.
Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Mame % Reason ¥
3052 Belal Faisal Ahmed
2989 Ali Mohammed A
2963 slesd MNasse
2921 Jsama Faleh AlSubhi
2841 MOHAMED ELSYED ZEIMELDIN ABOUELFAD
2542 hohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr

2386 Wahmoud Zaky Ali Ghozlan
2375 Wohd Shamim Mohd Shahid
1572 Schag Hasan-

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 4:18 PM

To: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan <114 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.
Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Reminder,,



Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Mame Reason %
3052 Belal Faisal Ahmed
2989 Ali Mohammed A
2963 Waleed Nasser¥
2921 Osama Faleh Maji AlSubhi
2841 MOHAMED ELSYED ZEIMELDIN ABOUELFADL
2543 MMohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr
23806 Mahmoud Zaky Ali Ghozlan
2376 MMohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub
2375 Maohd Shamim Meohd Shahid
2084 ¥azi Abdulhannzn Kazi Afizuddin
2010 hMohammad-- Shawkat
2007 Lukrman Hakim
1544 SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMNAEI
1841 O5AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM
1806 Mohammad Belal-- Mahammad Hanif
1572 Schag Hasan-

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:04 AM

To: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan <114 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For _ salary.
Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

EmpID %
2052
2989
2953
2921
2841
2542
2388
2378
2373
2084
2010
2007
1844
1841
1805
1572

0959

Thank you & best regards,

adaall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Mame ¥

Belal Faisal Ahmed

Ali Moharmmed A

Waleed Nasser

Osama Faleh Maji AlSubhi

MOHAMED ELSYED ZEINELDIMN ABOUELFADL
Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr

Mahrnoud Zaky Ali Shozlan

Mohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub

Maohd Shamim Mohd Shahid

kazi Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin
Mohammad-- Shawkat

Lukman Hakim

SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULNABI
OSAMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM
Mohammad Eelal-- Mohammad Hanif
Sohag Hasan-

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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